
Past Continuous – czas przeszły trwający  
                        (Ktoś coś robił przez jakiś określony czas.) 
 
 

Twierdzenia:    I, He, She, It + was + czasownik + ing+ r.z 

                        We, You, They + were + czasownik + ing+ r.z 

                           
               WYJĄTKI: 1. dance + ing = dancing 
              2. study + ing = studying 
 
                         3.stop + ing = stopping 

 
     Np. (Ty szedłeś do kina wczoraj.)      You  were going  to the ciemna yesterday.              
               

                (Ona grała w tenisa.)      She  was playing     tennis.                  
                

Przeczenia:    Osoba + wasn’t/weren’t + czasownik + ing + r.z 
       
 

       Np.   You     weren’t     going     to the ciemna yesterday. 
 

      She     wasn’t    playing    tennis.                  
 

 

Pytania:  Was/Were + osoba + czasownik + ing + r.z? 
      

                                                     Krótkie odp:     Yes, osoba was/were. 
                       No, osoba wasn’t/weren’t. 
 
            Np.    Were    you      going     to the ciemna yesterday?   
                                                                                              Yes, I was./No, I wasn’t. 
                             
                             Was     she     playing    tennis ?      Yes, she was. No, she wasn’t. 

 
Połączenie Past Simple i Past Continuous 
                  (czynności krótkie)                   (czynności długie  
                                                                               w trakcie których mogą odbyć się czynności krótkie) 
Wyrażenia łączące: 
                                                                               PC                                                   PS 

(podczas gdy) While + Past Contin., Past Simple   np. While I was doing homework, she called me. 
 
(kiedy/w momencie gdy) As / Just as + Past Contin., Past Simple  
                                                                                 np. Just as I was doing homework, she called me. 
    

                         PS                      PC 
(kiedy) When +Past Simple, Past Contin.- ZWYKLE!!   np. When she called me, I was doing homework. 
 
ale też When + Past Contin., Past Simple np.  When I was doing homework, she called me. 


